Curro, Joseph

From: b, : ‘ ~ EPSAP@dbprod.dep.state.fl.us o ‘ JAN 14 2(]11;

Sent: , : . Monday, January 13, 2014 2:52 PM , _
To: ' ' - Curro, Joseph : , - IJIMVISION OF AIR
Subject: . " FDEP - AIR Permit PE Slgnature Document Required RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Our records show that you are the Professional Engineet for the following EPSAP Air Permit application:

Applicat'ion number: 3674-1
* Submitted on: 13-JAN-14
FaCIIIty MARTIN CO UTILITIES AND SOLID WASTE DEPT :

The Responsnble Off|c1al or Owner/Authorlzed Representatnve has submntted this appllcatlon to the permitting authority,
‘therefore, it is now time for you to sign, seaI and mail-in your PE Slgnature Document as specified in Rule 61G15-23.003,
Florida Admlnlstratlve Code : - : »

The appllcatlon will be deemed incomplete if the sealed PE Slgnature Document is not received dunng the initial
completeness review time period. ‘Only the most recent|y generated PE Signature Document should be mailed into the

- permitting authority. If you have misplaced your most recent PE Signature. Document, please note that you can re-print
it from the EPSAP Mam Menu if necessary. : T

: PIease send your sngned and sealed PE Signature Document to the following address:

Office Name: . FDEP Division of Air Resource Management

Office Locatlon 2600 Blair Stone Road MS 5505
Tallahassee; Florida 32399- 2400 "

Offlce Phone: 850 717-9000

Prlmary Contact: Syed Ar|f .- '
Primary Contact ema|I yed arlf@deg state fI us

Secondary Contact: AI Llnero

. Secondary Contact emall. Alvaro. Lmero@dep state fl.us

~‘Secondary Contact: .~ Barbara Frida‘y

Secondary Contact email: barbara.friday@deg.StateLfI;us'

Secondary Contact: Dawd Read' .

Secondary Contact email: david. read@__deg state fl.us

Secondary Contact: Jeff Koerner ”

Secondary Contact email: '|eff.koerner@dep.state.ﬂ.us

Secondary‘COntact:_ - Jonathan Holtom

- Secondary Contact emall. |onathan holtom@dep. state ﬂ us

" Secondary Contact: Lynn Scearce

Secondary Contact email: Iyn_n.scearce@deg .state.fl.us ) '






" Signature Document - - e SR Page 1 of 2

Electromc Permlt Submlttal and Processmg System (EPSAP)
| Professwnal Engmeer Slgnature Document

"This document is S|gned and sealed to secure the data in thls permlt appllcatlon and any attached files that
were submitted electronically as described in Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation,
Board of Professional Engineers; Procedures for Signing and Sealing Electronically Transmitted Plan,
Specrfrcatlons Reports or other Documents Rule 61G15-23 003 F. A C " :

EPSAP Appllcatlon Number: 3674 1

. Facility Identification Number: 0850120
. Facility Owner/Company Name MARTIN CO.UTILITIES AND SOLID WASTE DEPT

. Purpose of Appllcatlon _
- Title V air. operatlon permit renewal.

Slgnature F|Ie Created 1/1 3/2014 2 22 42 PM

_ |[File Descrlptlon‘ e L Authentlcatlon Code ' :

{ISubmitted Application Data - 4E043F954525430E5A5396421CAD15ABFB1CB973
N . Uploaded Facility Documents: .~ L :
i1379_Appendix F.pdf -~ 88A85DOEEOC3F141E42981374CFFE932E859908D
[i1379_Appendix Apdf -~ |[FB4F71B03BE26BEBD6B798B29D964A11AC7983EA|
ii1379_Appendix G Exhibit B.pdf|{87F684F3E1CB58B4CF29ECF40E08AD027EF116D4 -

ii1379_Appendix G Exhibit A.pd |699856D50A5593AC405E2E184932DD4AE8E3E5DD. E

i1379_Appéndix C.pdf -~ |0EB83AEF8FB70FA7A1C0B69D6CE9528870D9177F7
|1j1379_Appendi>( Epdf ~ |[212930F69536D3CB833503845785DD80E2EBASB1.

ii1379_Appendix Lpdf — ][3183136DBB75EF8D29A0CFFE3BBSEBIB7EAG0BE1|
Ej1379‘_Appendix D.pdf  ~  |[9F530CDA5SFFE69AAB7D6DC0844D2CD1541977478

. [j1»379_Appendix G.pdf BOSEC6CAA4674C484788078F1AA2AF0985CFEC56

. Ej1379'Ap’pendiX H.pdf - .. |[9146BBB4DC5E718D3251AB6988F505D021970A5F

' [11379 Appendix B.pdf ~ |633BBA708A2AB3E6A25ED65648952E72B64F8F 18-

[11379 App H Exhibits. pdf C65069A7C47EA954E0BFE86B63FF4B4D684CC075
- “This Appllcatron Has No Uploaded Emissions Unit Documents. - -

Final Signature File .~ . |[C2D7E6A73A235A5943EEE84BCF18330D6A2C2FC4

o Professmnal Engmeer(PE) JOSEPH CURRO Llcense No 58416

(srgn and aff/x PE seal below)

J Ay /.a/
\/OS '/'/J( A CurC/CO
s89%¢. . -

: http://appprod‘.dép.State.ﬂ.us/air/epsabTS/PE Seal.asp?F‘ac'ID=3131&AirsID=O85'0120&A..._ 1/13/2014







o Signature Document. : ) o SRR | o Page 2 of 2.

PE Signature . T  Dpate

" ttp://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/air/epsanT5/PE. Seal.asp?FaclD=3131&AirsID=0850120&A... ~1/13/2014







